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Cathryn Campbell Hanson 
Supervisor 
Environment Projects (US) 
 
 

tel 218-522-4701 
cell 715-817-8732 
Cathryn.Hanson@enbridge.com 
 

Enbridge  
11. E. Superior St.  
Suite 125 
Duluth, MN 55802 
 

April 1, 2020 
 

Lindsay Tekler 

Energy Project Liaison 

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
1300 W Clairemont Ave. 
Eau Claire, Wisconsin 54701 
 
Re: Enbridge Line 5 Wisconsin Segment Relocation Project Data Request Responses 
  
 
Dear Ms. Tekler: 
 

Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership (“Enbridge”) submitted a Water Resources Application for 
Project Permits for its Line 5 Wisconsin Segment Replacement Project on February 11, 2020.  On 
March 6, 2020, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources submitted a request for additional 
information.  Enclosed are Enbridge’s responses to the information request. 

If you have questions about the information presented in this enclosure, please contact me at 218-
522-4701 or Tim Drake with ERM at 612-840-9160. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 

Cathryn C. Hanson 
Supervisor, Environment Projects 
 
 
Enclosures:   Data Request Response 
         Revised Attachment A of the Application Supplemental Information       

Revised Attachment B of the Application Supplemental Information 
Revised Attachment D of the Application Supplemental Information 
Revised Attachment F of the Application Supplemental Information 
Revised Environmental Impact Report 
Revised Attachment C of the Environmental Impact Report 

         New Attachment G-1 of the Environmental Impact Report 
Figure 4.3-1 from the Environmental Impact Report 
New Figure – Typical Construction Workspace in Wetlands 
Revised Figure 2.0-1 of the Application Supplemental Materials 
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Cc:   Bill Sande, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
    Adam Ingwell, Wisconsin Public Service Commission 
    Ashland County Zoning 
    Bayfield County Zoning 
    Iron County Zoning 
    James Yach, Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


